?‘ I I ‘ Real Estate and Claims Division

Project No: UAR0122702
CU-596

Date: March 20, 2012
To: Ashley Dupree (Towers Group)
From: Fernando Guevara (Real Estate)

Subject: Proposed Emergency Flooding Relief Ditch
CE Reference No. Arenac/Standish/1015010294/Harvey

ITC received a request from Consumers Energy for proposed work in area of METC
138kV transmission line — Belding 77Y/2D. Consumers Energy is proposing to install
and/or remove and place a Phase 3, 14.4kV distribution line that runs East/West and
under the area of METC 138 & 345 kV lines, Au Sable & Iosco Karn. Furthermore,
pursuant to the Amended and Restated Easement Agreement, METC/ITC needs to
submit a response letter to CE by April 3, 2012.

Please review and return to my attention with your recommendations/comments.
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